Irshad Ahmed

Manager Library

Military College of Signals

Email: irshad@mcs.edu.pk Contact: 0514918406

LinkedIn:



1995 - 2023

1987 - 1995

About

Librarian

Librarian

NUST, MCS

PTV , Islamabad

Dr. Irshad Ahmed is working as Manager Library in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Irshad Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library Administration & Automation Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1985 - 1987
BA in Arts Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1982 - 1985
F.A in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1980 - 1982
Matric (SSC) in Science Subject Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1977 - 1979
Experience	
Manager Library Military College of Signals	2023- Present
Assistant Director Librarian Military College of Signals	2023 - 2023
Librarian Military College of Signals	2023 - 2023
Librarian Military College of Signals	2010 - 2023
Librarian & Literature Search Officer Military College of Signals	1996 - 2010
Librarian & Literature Search Officer Military College of Engineering	1995 - 1996